

Thanks Angela...I have saved your version of the report to work from in the future...There will likely continue to be changes to the formatting as we add more data, but I'll be sure to keep the logo on it.

I have attached some of my suggestions for the talking points. These going to be updated, I assume with each release of the report? There are a lot...Also, do we want to explain why 5ug/dL is our significant cut-off anywhere in the talking points or are the people receiving these pretty well-versed in the ways of lead by now?

><{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

Project Manager & Health Educator

(517) 335-8984

bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Importance: High

Good morning,

Attached is an updated report that includes the MDHHS logo. Because that's been added in I had to shift the formatting a bit so when updating this report and forwarding, please **use this version**.

Additionally, I've attached updated talking points for Flint which include points regarding this report on the first page. **Please review these and let me know if there are any concerns.**

Thank you,

Angela

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <LindaD.Dykema@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Great. Jennifer and Angela, please work with Eden and Linda to finalize some talking points associated with this so we can determine when we can move forward on releasing.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Summary

Importance: High

Attached is the blood lead testing reports that I shared to Eden and I discussed in pdf and InDesign formats.